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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 11 June 2019 11:50 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: Frankie THAY (SPF); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: Post Survey for SHB9777C

Attachments: VICOM 2016-205.pdf

Our ref: AEMD/105/009/2016/205

Hi
Kindly do a paper survey on SHB3777C.

Third party claim for cost of repairs is 52,642.75.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hafizul Farltan Bin Rahmat

AEMD / PLD

Singapore Palice Force

DHD: (65) 6478 4840 | FAX: (65) 6478 4850

HOME TEAM 7

, # TRANSFORMATION 2025 »#*

One Home, One Team
Bulichng Qur Future Togeiher

WARMNING ed Confidential information may bo contaned hig message If you ara nol he inended addressee. you must n | coply, distnbdlte or Ly
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTI

1. Pizase repart correctly the @eteils of the acciden 1o speed up the claims OCESS

£. This Farm mist be coenplas i lhe Folicyhalder andior th VL

3. Information provided musi be as i hfyl snd accurate 25 passibla. Any willul misreprasantalion or witholding of matarial fects may aliow insurance Companies ja

repudiale policy ahility
4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is nol an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies
5 I imey i refeored to tha Pol f investigation.

0. This repor wil be ferwardad by the insurers of tha insurers of the GLA Records Management Centre gsfablished by fe General Insurance Assaciation of
Sirgapare(GIA) for archiving and that copies of 1his repar will faf & 'ee be made available upan application by iMeresiad pares.

7. By the locgament of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent io the archiving of this repont al the centre and 1o copies of the report being mada availabla

sloresaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exacl Location Of Accident
Country/'State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reqg Mo

Email Address

Maobile Phone Na
Alternalive Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used
at time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action fo be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Paolicy

Palicy Mumber

Cover Mote Mumber

Driver

MName of Drver

WRIC No

Date Of Birth

Coccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Exparience

Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Number

Contagt Number

EMail Address

05272016 1712
051272016 12:00

CGH Bazement car park
Singapore

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SHBSYTTC

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
200303B78K

claims@transcab.com.sg

Office-628T6666

RENAULT
LATITUDE-2.0 D dCi (A)

Hire and Reward

Mo

Third Party
Taxi

AXA Insurance Singapore Ple Lid
Third Party

Yes

VEX/P1680520

HAN CHYM CHOUR
513844812
221111959

Cutdoor

271171998

17 Years And 0 Months
Male

(Locai) +65-96328190

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of |0



Address

Postoode

Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own

Vehicla

Insurance Company of Driver's Chwn Vehicle

General Infermation of the Accldent

Type O Accident
Weather Conditions
Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Was any body injured in the Accident?
Was any other matarial or property damaged?

| have bean approached by unknown persan(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Wumter of Passengers (Including Driver)

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported o the polica?
If Yes Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If ¥es,.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 424 TAMPINES STREET 41

#11.192
520424

Mo

Othar - Hirer

Damaged whilst parked
Clear

Dry
Mo

Mo

Yas

Mo

Mo

On 05.12.2016 at apbout 1200hrs, | park my taxi at Changi General Hospital Basemen 2 car park. When | return to my laxi, |
notice & damagad on the rear portion and there's a letter with the name and contact number of Mr CHEQNG BENEDICT. [ did
try to call him and he inform me that he hit onte my park ftaxi,

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos availaole for atlachment?

Was thers any video captured by Car Camera?

fes
Mo

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

ehicle Registration Mumber
Yehicle MakeModal'Colour
Details OF Properties

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passpord Number
Ceontact Number

Address

Fosicode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Cf Damaoe

Mo, Of Passenger {Including Driver)
Details of Witness

MName

Phone Mumber

Email Address

GBCHE1TZ

CHEONG BENEDICT

8325 3572

Page 2 of 10



Sketch Plan Pg.1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pase report correctly the detais of 1he accident 1o speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andlor the Authorised Driver.
4, Information provided must be as fruthful and accurate as possible. Any willud misrepresentation of wilhhokling of material facts may
aliow insurence companies to repudiate policy liability,
4, The issue 2nd scceptance of this Form by insurance companizs & nol an admission of policy lebify on the part of the insufance
companies,

ny false reportin r to 1 i inwes tigation.
&, The report w il be farw arded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre eslabished by the General Insurance Association
of Singanore (GI&] for archiving and that coples of this report w i for a fee be made available upor applisation by interested pariies.
7. By the lodgemend of this repart to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report a1 the cenire and 1o copies of the
repart being rmade avalable sforesaid.
8. Consent under the Porsonal Data Protection Act (POPA)
| understand, acknow ledge, agree and consent that
{2} My insurer , my w arkshop and the General Inswrance Association of Singapora ("GIA") raylare permitted to collecl, use, disclose
andior process my personal data’personal information set out in this [form] snd any other personal information provided by me or
possessed by my inswer (collectvely the "Personal information®) and disclose and transfer such Personal infarmation o all insurer(s}
who have insured vehicle(s) Involved in this accldent {allinsurer(s) w ho have insured vehiclais) invelved in this accident shall be
colectively referred to as fhe “Insurera”), the surers' low yers/law fioms, the Manstary Authority of Singapore and any relevan
gevarnment agency/autharity (such as the police), for the putposels) of ©
(i) processing, handling andlor dealing w tth my claime intluding the serizment of the claims and any necessary investigations relating lo
the clairs,
() invesligaling the accident and/ar my claims,
(B} carrying out andior dealing w ith rmy instructions af responding 1o any enquirkes by me;
(v} administering my claine (including the maifing of correspondence, stalements, inveices, TEpoms or notices to me, w hich could involve
dselosure of cerlan persenal data about me to bring aboul delivery of the same as well as an the external covar of envelopesimail
packages); andior
{v] complying w #h applicable kaw in administering, processing, handiing andior desling w ith my clzirs,
{coleclively he “Purposas”)
(b} &1 insurer{s} w he have insured vehicls(s) invohed in this sccident and the Insurers’ lew yersfiaw firms, raylare parmitiad to collect,
use, disclose andier pracess my Parsonal bfarmation for one or more of the above Furposes; and
{c) my Fersonal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the s urers andior GUA 1o their thid party service providers or agents
{inciuding thei taw yersdaw firms), w hich may be sked oulside of Singapere, for one or more of the above Purposes.

—

Yo
Folioyholder's Signalure / Date &  Oriver's Sgnature (F.aever s not the pofsyhelder)  Date  Witnessed by Reporting Cantre
Tama & Tirne Fersonnel

Ei_ce_tf:h Plan

Page 3.of 10



Sketch Plan #2 Pg.1

Describe Circumstances of the Accident

LS WEFEL 7O G-B HOTRWA

Declaration

Wi declare the foregaing particulars are true in every respect

)

et

oo

=
Falicyhelders Signature / Date & Driver's Signature (¥ :irlwrfﬁﬁ'ﬁm palicyhelier)  Date
Teme & Time

Wilnessed by Reparting Centre
Fersonnel

Page 4 of 10



SPF ACCIDENT CLAIMS SECTION -\\\ \/}é

Automotive Engg & Mgmt Div

Police Logistics Department i SR PO
No.l Mount Pleasant Road SR
BLK 8 0ld Police Academy -S(298333) g
GENERAL INFORMATION
VAC Ref. No 500991 Claim No. : AEMD/105/00%9/2016/GE
Aceident Date 05/12/2016 Claim Type : THIRD PARTY
Assignment Date : 20/12/2018 Folicy No.
Survey Date ¢ 20/12/2016 Finalised Dt.: 31/03/2017
Survey Report Date : 26/05/2017
VEHICLE PARTICULARS
vehicle No. : SHB9777C Chassis No. : VF1ABL1S5AUCZ273101
Eegistration Date : 31/07/2013 Engine No. : MORBB39CO00255
Make : RENAULT Engine Cap. = 1885 CC
Model : LATITUDE Transmission : AUTOMATIC
Caolour : RED/WHITE
CONDITION OF VEEICLE DURING SURVEY (VISUAL and STATIC TEST ONLY)
Foot Brake : SERVICEABLE Steering : SERVICEABLE
Hand Brake : SERVICEABLE Modification : NONE
Mileage : 435007KEM
TYRES SIZE MAKE BALANCE (mm
FRONT RH 215/60 R15 LING LONG B
FRONT LH 215/60 R1G LING LONG B
REAR RH 215/60 R15 LING LONG 7
REAR LH 215/60 R15 LING LONG i
SURVEY CONDUCTED AT
TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
NoZ2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63
Singapore 569111
REMARES
[1]Workshop Estimate : 8$ 22,386.17
(2] Our Adjustment ¢ 8% 1,970.00
[3]Repair Period : 03 days
[4]We have not authorised repairs. This survey was carried cut on without
prejudice basis.

Shinh Mg kil Baalisk Haki Fluibil



SHBETTTC @ 1272016
o

VICOM LTD
SURVEY REPORT
Annex A: Adjustment on Spare Parts
Workshop VAC
# Qty Vehicle Parts Description Condition EE{"E"%TE M{ils-*;'%mﬂ“t
i 1 Bumper Cover Rear Defarmed 852 66 852 .66
2 1 Bumper Lower Rear Garzed 591.41 591.41
3 1 Bumper Bracket Cir Rear Reuse B7.29 0.00
4 1 Bumper Retainer Rh Rear Reuse 34.81 0.00
5 1 Bumper Retainer Lh Rear Reuse 34.61 0.00
6 1 Bumper Reflector Rh Reuse 33ss 0.00
7 1 Bumper Reflector Lh Cracked 33.55 3355
8 1 Bumper Beamn Rear Reuse 598.09 0.00
8 1 Bumper Beam Bracket Lh Rear Reuse 173.81 0.00
10 1 Bumper Beam Bracket Rh Rear Reuse 173.81 0.00
=1 Boot Rear Mo Visible Damage 2209.75 0.00
e 1 Boot Finisher Moulding Reuse 429.90 0.00
13 1 Boot Weatherstrip Reuse 24850 0.00
14 1 Boot Reflector Lamp Rh Reuse 379.50 0.00
15 1 Boot Reflector Lamp Lh Reuse 379.50 0.00
16 1 Boot Badge ‘Renault’ Reuse 173.35 0.00
17 1 Boot Badge Reuse 173.35 0.00
1B 1 Taillamp Rh Reuse 425.04 0.00
19 1 Taillamp Lh Reuse 425.04 0.00
20 1 Outer Panal Rear (End Pangl) Mo Visible Damage 1132.13 0.00
21 1 QOuter Panel Rear (End Panel) Trim Reuse 311.20 0.00
2 1 Exhaust Rear Feuse 5760.00 0.00
23 1 Exhaust Cap Rear Reuse 177.30 0.00
Subtotal 14837.95 1477.62
Less 10 % 1483 80 147 .76
TOTAL 13354.15 1329.86
—_—
SPECIAL NETT ITEM
1 1 Parking Aid Malfunctioned 600.00 300.00
2 1 Rear Bumper Clip Cracked 66.00 20.00
3 1 Bumper Bracket Ctr Clip Reuse 33.00 0.00
4 1 Bumper Retainer Rh Clip Rr Reuse 20.00 0.00
5 1 Bumper Retainer Lh Clip Rr Reuse 20.00 0.00
6 1 Bumper Lower Rear Clip Reuse 66.00 0.00
7 1 Exhaust Mounting Rear Reuse 17.82 0.00
8 1 Boot Finisher Clip Reuse 24 20 0.00
g 1 Bootsticker ‘Trans-Cab’ Mot Mecessary 30.00 0.00
10 1 Bootsticker '6555-333% Mot Necessary 30.00 0.00
1 1 Boot Inner Trim Clip Reuse 45.00 0.00
12 1 Fender Advertisement Sticker Rr Lh MNecessary 300.00 150.00
13 1 Fender Advertisement Stickerrr Rh Mecessary 300.00 150.00



14

1
1

Eoot Advertisement Sticker
Bumper Advertisement Sticker

TOTAL FOR SPARE PARTS

Mot Necessary
Mecessary
TOTAL

300.00 0.00
200.00 100.00

2052.02 T20.00
_—-

15406.17 2049 .86



SHBOTTTC @ 051272016

VICOM LTD
SURVEY REPORT
Annex B: Adjustment on Labour and Spray Painting
g Warkshop WAC
# Job Description Estimate Adjustment
(33) (55
1 Putty and spray painting of the affected portion 3000.00 200.00
2 Panel beating, knocking and sfraightening the necessary portion, remove and renewal of 2800.00 200.00
parts, ajust and realign the sams
3 To remove and replace corporate sticker 330.00 Q.00
4 To rust-proofing of the affected area 170.00 0.00
5 To reinstall rear bumper parking sensor 170.00 20.00
6 To transfer of bootlid fittings, attachements and perform water seepage test 170.00 0.00
7 To drop rear exhaust box, renew the same, to repair and realign center exhaust pipe 170.00 0.00
8 To transfer of rear end panel fittings, attachement and perform water seepage test 170.00 0.00
TOTAL FOR LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING 6980.00 420.00
——— e —————— ———
Summary
Workshop VaC
Description Estimate Adjstment
(S$) (S%)
TOTAL FOR SPARE PARTS 15406.17 2049.86
TOTAL FOR LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING 6980.00 420.00
TOTAL REPAIR COST 2238617 2469 .86




SHBETTTC @ 051212016

VICOM LTD

SURVEY REPORT
Annex C: Conclusion

ASSESSOR'S REPORT

At the place of inspection, we saw this vehicle sustained rear portion damage.

The damages seen during our survey were rear bumper assy and surrounding areas. A fuller
detailed description of the damages is in Annex A of this survey report.

ASSESSOR'S RECOMMENDATION

Trans-Cab Auto Services Pte Ltd estimated a repair cost of S$22,386.17. We adjusted it to
S$$2,469.86.

Accordingly, we recommend repairs to this vehicle be carried out on a lumpsum basis at
5%1,970.00.

The repairs would require a period of 03 working days.

L

¥

Tommie Li
for VICOM.Ltd

This report is confidential and is used for the purpose of servicing our clients and their agents, We will not be respensible for the disclosure of such
infarmation ar any of its part thereof by any non-contracting party. All rights reserved,



Auvto
Consultants
Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 199607198R

51 UBI AVE 1, #01/02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (065) 6256 4315

Your Ref: AEMD/105/009/2016/205 Date: 27" June 2019

Our Ref: CS1/SPF19010394/Kitd3s2

M/s Automotive Engineering & MGT Division
Accident Claim Section (Singapore Police Force)
| Mount Pleasant Road

Blk # Old Police Academy

Singapore 298333

Attn: Hafizul Farhan
Dear Sir / Madam,
EVALUATION REPORT (PAPER SURVEY) OF ACCIDENT VEHICLE NO:
SHRE 9777C INSURED VEHICLE: GBC 5617Z ACCIDENT DATE: 05/12/2016
We thank you for your instruction on 11/06/2019.
We acknowledge receipt of the following documents:-

a) Automobile Inspection Report of SHB 9777C from M/s Vicom Ltd.

b) Singapore Accident Statement of Vehicles SHB 9777C.
¢) Colour damaged vehicle photographs of SHB 9777C.

Based on the documents received from you, we have cvaluated the damages of the vehicle and have
the following comments:-

1. Information Recorded: -

Registration Number : 8HR 9777C

Make & Model : Renault Latitude

Year of Registration 12013

Chassis Number : VFIABL15AUC273101
Engine Capacity : 1995 cc

2. We recommend that the repairs of the entire damage require about __2 (Two) working days
to complete.

3. We hereby provide our recommendations on the cost of repair to the damaged vehicle as stated
in the following page.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 5256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page No.1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHB 9777C
7 Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | £SLN s “;11 i
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BUMPER COVER REAR DEFORMED 852 66 852 66
1|BUMPER LOWER REAR GRAZED 591.41 591.41
1|BUMPER BRACKET CTR REAR REUSE 87.29 -
1|BUMPER RETAINER RH REAR REUSE 3461 -
1|BUMPER RETANER LH REAR REUSE 34 .61 -
1|BUMPER REFLECTOR RH REUSE 3355 -
1|BUMPER REFLECTOR LH CRACKED 33.55 3355
1|BUMPER BEAM REAR REUSE 58809 -
1|BUMPER BEAM BRACKET LH REAR REUSE 173.81 -
1|BUMPER BEAM BRACKET RH REAR REUSE 173.81 -
1|BOOT REAR NO VISIBLE 2.208.75 -
DAMAGE
1|BOOT FINISHER MOULDING REUSE 429,90 -
1|BOOT WEATHERSTRIP REUSE 24850 2
1|BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP RH REUSE 379.50 -
1|BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP LH REUSE 379.50 -
1|BOOT BADGE 'RENAULT REUSE 173.35 -
1|BOOT BADGE REUSE 173.35 -
1|TAILLAMP RH REUSE 425,04 -
1| TAILLAMP LH REUSE 425.04 -
1|OUTER PANEL REAR (END PANEL) NO VISIBLE 1,132.13 -
DAMAGE
1|OUTER PANEL REAR (END PANEL) TRIM REUSE 3120 -
1|EXHAUST REAR REUSE 5,760.00 -
1|EXHAUST CAP REAR REUSE 177.30 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -1,483.80 -147.77
13,354.15 1,3209.85
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|PARKING AID (SM) MALFUNCTIONED &00.00 300.00
1|REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) CRACKED 65.00 20.00
1|BUMPER BRACKET CTR CLIP (SN} REUSE 33.00 -
1|BUMPER RETAIMER RH CLIP RR (SN) REUSE 20.00 -
1|BUMPER RETAINER LH CLIP RR (SN) REUSE 20.00 -
1|BUMPER LOWER REAR CLIP (SN} REUSE 66.00

Report Ref No. CS1/SPF19010394/Ktd3s2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

b 3 ; ; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408333
- TEL: 6255 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-8607188-R Page No.:2 of 2
; i Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | =5 Mh‘:ﬁ_ 5} ‘% .
1|EXHAUST MOUNTING REAR (SN) REUSE 17.82 -
1|BOOT FINISHER CLIP (SN} REUSE 24 20 -
1|BOOTSTICKER 'TRANS-CAB' (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 N
1|BOOTSTICKER '6555-3333' (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
1|BOOT INNER TRIM CLIP (SN} REUSE 45.00 -
1|FENDER ADVERTISEMENT STCKER RR LH (SN} NECESSARY 300.00 150.00
1|FENDER ADVERTISEMENT STCKER RR RH (SN} NECESSARY 300.00 150.00
1|BOOT ADVERTISEMENT STCKER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 300.00 -
1|BUMPER ADVERTISEMENT STCKER (SN) NECESSARY 200.00 100.00
2,052.02 T720.00
LABOUR
PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED 3,000.00 200.00
PORTION
PANEL BEATING, KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE 2,800.00 200.00
NECESSARY PORTION, REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS, ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME.
T REMOVE AND REPLACE CORPORATE STICKER. NOT NECESSARY 330.00 -
TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREA. NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
TO REINSTALL REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR. 170.00 20.00
TO) TRANSFER OF BOOTLID FITTINGS, ATTACHMENTS NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST.
TO DROP REAR EXHAUST BOX, RENEW THE SAME, TO NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
REPAR AND REALIGN CENTER EXHAUST PIPE.
TO TRANSFER OF REAR END PANEL FITTINGS, NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST.
6,980.00 420.00
GRAND TOTAL 22,386.17 2,469.85
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,950.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) : !

Report Ref No. CS1/SPF19010394/Ktd3s2
THE ESTIMATED UPPER RANGE OF REPAIR COST FOR THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $1,000.00 -

5$2,000.00

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and banefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

o b part, Ay third pady acting or replving onthis




